WATER
AT YOUR SERVICE

Vanpont “Jocasticty Wlunicioal ruthbonity
285 RIVER AVENUE
VANPORT, PENNSYLVANIA 15009

(412) 774-2091 - _ {412) 775-1038

TO: Edward Walker
Project Manager

FROM: DAVID P. BROOKS
VIMA Superintendent
. DATE: . November 1, 1989

" . PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE MUST BE AT LEAST

1 and 1/2 inch of cover by concrewte between outside
wall and interior wall reinforcement material.

Any less would be less than prudent.construction

procedure.




WATER
AT YOUR SERVICE

¢
Vanpant Toewnotits Wanicipal Authonity
285 RIVER AVENUE
VANPORT, PENNSYLVANIA 15009
(412} 774-2081 -I- (412} 775-1038

Westinghouse Corporatlon
1 Tusca Road
Beaver, Pa. 15009

CALEnY M EdWard Walker
Project Manager

Pear Mr. Walker:

The Vanport Townshlp Mun1c1pal Authorlty has requested

' formatlon concernlng the TCE Pllot Study in conjunction
with all data pertaining to systems contaminenE levels from your
mandated start-up date in July, 1989, on the Vénport Water Systems.

Your immediate attention would be appreciated!!

mzu

David P. Brooks
SUPERINTENDENT




N AT YOUR SERVICE

Vanpgort “fowmabdit Wunicipal suthionity
285 RIVER AVENUE
VANPORT, PENNSYLVANIA 15009

{412) 774-2091 -l {412) 775-1038

November 1, 1989

Westinghouse Corporation
One Tusca Reoad
Beaver, Pa. 15009

CAttn:  MeoRdward Walker:
Project Manager

Dear Mr. Walker:

As per our discussion concerning thg;@péying‘on the TRACO
xpuzsooiwindow:

Addressing the assumptionlthat your engineers have set forth
pertaining to possible effects on brocess equiément, the windows
in question will be fixed in place and in retroépect there would

be no need for screening as proposed as these windows will not open.

AV

74
‘ DAVID P. BROOKS
SUPERTNTENDENT

DPB/dj1




WATER
AT YOUR SERVICE

Yangent Townshit %mmf Aethbonity
285 RIVER AVENUE '

VANPORT, PENNSYLVANIA 15009
(412) 774-2001 o {412) 775-1038

Westinghouse Electric Corporation
One Tuscarawas Road
Beaver, Pa. 15009

Bawar

“Project Manager

Dear Mr. Walker:

In regards to youre;

well, I do see where excruded material will be
chiselled off and holidays filled. However, I see no
reqpmmendation for disinfection of these surfaces in

compliance with AWWA procedures.
At this time I would also recommend that all lines in place

have HTH added along with protective covering to avoid

possible_conﬁamination.

7
‘DAVID P. BROOKS A ;
SUPERINTENDENT




AT YOUR SERVICE

Vanpions Jownshiif Musnicipal Authonity
285 RIVER AVENUE
" ' YANPORT, PENNSYLVANIA 15009
{412} 774°2091 e . (412) 775-1038

i
: |
Westinghouse Electric Corporation .
Cne TuscarawasRoad '
Beaver, Pa. 15009

Attn: Mr. Bdward Walker | | . |
Project Manager _ ‘ . |

Dear ﬁr. Walker:

In regards to your selecti

ha;_you propose for the cleéring'well and related
structures, it is imperative that at least the inside of the

-tank and baffel.wall-materials be in accordance with AWWA specifications

for use with potable water.

DAVID P. BROOKS
SUPERINTENDENT



